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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 7:53 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * Update - The Double Keystone Mineral Auction Closes Tonight! *  *

 

 
 

The Tucson Double Keystone Auction 

   

* The Current Mineral Auction will Close this Evening at 9 PM Central * 
 

* Reserves are Very Low with Specimens still 70% OFF Retail Prices! * 

 
 

This auction is filled with three dozen beautiful specimens and many are still 
in need of an opening bid. Even those with bids are still near double keystone. 
If you haven't visited the auction, now's the perfect time to browse the selection. 
If you're watching items, now is the time to bid. The highest bids win at closing! 

 

The Tucson 2017 Mineral Auction 

  
*   

Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals  

* 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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The KEYSTONE Showrooms are on SALE! 
  

All Specimens Are Now Double Keystone or 75% OFF! 

 

Every Keystone Room specimen is shown with its original 

price and discounted price. During this Sale, the discounted 
price is discounted again, by another 50%. This equates to 

a 75% discount off the original prices! Here's an example.... 

$1000 discounted to $500, Sale discounted to $250!! 

 

HUNDREDS of Specimens in 3 Keystone Showrooms! 

Reserve as Many as you'd Like! Layaways are Available! 

 

Link to the Keystone Showrooms 
  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 

  
 

 

The Mineral Gallery, PO Box 91448, Mobile, AL 36691 
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Try it free today 

  

 

  

 


